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Dave Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward [kward@themineralgallery.com]
Sent: Sunday, January 07, 2007 08:23 PM

To: The Mineral Gallery 3

Subject: *** Auction #109 Closes this Week! ***
Greetings!

I'm back from a show in Orlando and ready to start getting organized for my next show in
Tucson. Lots of new updates and new mineral specimens are on track for the website
beginning in February so stay tuned!!!

First things first however.... Auction #109 will officially close on Wednesday (January
10th) at 8 PM central / 9 PM eastern. I was updating the auction tonight and surprised to
see that

some of the best specimens are still without opening bids. There are just three days left
to visit the auction and place or update your bids so now's a great time to do so. Don't
miss out on this opportunity to get high-end mineral specimens at mid-range specimen
prices! Some of the items still needing bids are:

Dark Pink Fluorite crystals on Orthoclase from Switzerland at nearly 40% off! Gorgeous
multi-habit Calcite specimen from Illinois at nearly 50% off! Incredibly aesthetic Golden
Topaz with Muscovite and Albite from Pakistan at 50% off! Very fine Silver crystals on
Native Copper from Michigan at 40% off! Gemmy Emerald crystal on Calcite from Colombia at
nearly 40% off!! Definately the FINEST Chinese Amethyst with Calcite specimen I've ever
seen at 45% off! Large, perfect Sphalerite crystal with gem Rubyjack xls (Zinn collection)
at nearly 50% off! AND MANY MORE!

Prices this low will not be repeated anywhere except in the mineral auction. Auction 109
is located at: http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/auction.htm

Also.... I've received numerous requests this week to repost the Tucson 2003 rooms link to
give people one more shot at the 50% mineral discounts. I'm going to place the link here
on this update for the final time and open the rooms until Wednesday but then they will be
removed from the website and all specimens returned to consigners and the back shelf. This
is definately the last chance to take advantage of the huge discounts.

The Tucson 2003 rooms are located at:
http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/tucson2003.htm

Thanks again and good luck to all auction participants!
Kevin
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